



Stephen J Suzman

Stephen Suzman

Principal

Stephen Suzman is an original founder of Suzman & Cole Design Associates, practicing landscape design for over 22 years.

With projects throughout the United States (including Hawaii, the Rocky Mountains and New England), Mr. Suzman's project experience spans internationally to include Mexico, England, France, South Africa and the Middle East. Previously residing in France, Italy, England and South Africa, Mr. Suzman has developed extensive contacts with the art world and landscape industries. Working with his experienced design team, Mr. Suzman excels in locating and obtaining such specialty items as antique statuary, newly commissioned sculpture, ornamental metalwork, custom tiles and paving, fountains, unique site furnishings, heirloom roses, exotic plant materials and hard-to-find specimen trees.

Mr. Suzman's designs have received numerous awards and publications from such prestigious organizations as the American Society of Landscape Architects, Architectural Digest, Sunset Publications, Northern California Home & Design, Elle Décor, Garden Design and Restoration Magazine.

Education

Certification for Health Care Gardens
Chicago Botanical Garden
Chicago, Illinois 2004

Coursework in Landscape Architecture
University of California
Berkeley, California, 1982-1984

Coursework in Horticulture
Merrit College
Oakland, California 1983-1985

Garden Design Programme
Inchbald School of Design
London, England 1982

Master of Business Administration
Stanford University
Palo Alto, California 1972

Master of Arts
University of Oxford
Oxford, England 1970

Bachelor of Arts
University of Witwatersrand
Johannesburg, South Africa 1967

Awards

Merit Award, Northern California
Chapter ASLA - 'Locksley Hall' 2007

Award of Excellence, Design Achievement
Award - California Home & Design
'Wolcott Residence' 2004

Horticultural Garden Design Award –
Borders 'McBurney Residence' 2004

Urban Garden Restoration Award –
Restoration Magazine 'Rowe Residence'
2004

Honor Award – Northern Calif. ASLA,
'Wells Fargo Roof Terrace Restoration' 2002

Award of Excellence, Western Garden
Design Award – Sunset Magazine
'Glen Ellen Preserve' 2002

Award of Excellence, Western Garden
Design Award – Sunset Magazine
'San Francisco Entry Courtyard' 2002

Award of Excellence, Design Achievement
Award – California Home & Design
'Landscape' 2001

Award of Excellence, Western Garden
Design Award – Sunset Magazine
'Problem solving Gardens' 1996

Experience

Principal
Suzman & Cole Design Associates
San Francisco, California 2003-present

Principal
Suzman Design Associates
San Francisco, California 1984-1992

Garden Designer
Stephen Marcus Landscape
San Francisco, California 1983-1984

Relevant Project Experience

CITRIS Project, UC Berkeley, CA

Friedland Estate, Belvedere, CA

Johnson Estate, Hillsborough, CA

McCoy Residence, Pebble Beach, CA

Podell Estate, Hillsborough, CA

Weisel Residences, Maui, HI & Ross, CA

White Residence, Dordogne, France

Palm Island, Dubai, UAE

Rooftop Gardens, Paris, France, New York,
NY & San Francisco, CA

Sondakh Residence, Beverly Glen, CA

Timber Hill Resort, Cazadero, CA

Calistoga Inn & Spa, Calistoga, CA



Chevron Park



Pacific Heights Residence



Portola Valley Residence



Palm Island



Russian Hill Residence